Kristi Vipond

From: . Elliott Shaffer

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 2:49 PM
fo: . Kristi Vipond

Subject: RE: Castle Park Code Enforcement

Awesome. And you spelled my name correctly, | am dually impressed. This looks like a great program. | left you a voice
mail, when you get a chance give me a call. | will be here until 5 pm and on Wednesday. | will be out of the office on
Thursday and Friday. " _

Officer Elliott Shaffer
Community Relations Unit
X3898

"Three hundred sixty five"

From: Kristi Vipond

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 2:41 PM
To: Elliott Shaffer

Subject: Castle Park Code Enforcement

H: Elliot,

I have just started a "proactuve code enforcement” program in Castle Park. My first "focus area” is Second Avenue
serween Naples & Emerson. I have attached the nouficaton letter that is being sent to the property owners &
residents along that secdon of Second Av. T have cc'd you for two reasons: 1) I hope that by .seeihg‘ that the Police
are aware of my program, the residents will be a little more cooperative with me. . .; and 2) There are a couple of
propertes that may have inop vehicles parked on the "street” or the "sidewalk” (but since there's no differentiation
i’s hard to say) & I'd like to see if PD’s Vehicle Abatement can/will accompany me & Dan one day during the wee’k
0f12/17 to start taking care of the vehicles while I start taking care of all the other stuff.

" Is this something I can coordinate through you?

Thanks!
~Krisu
<< File: Announcement Letter to POs.doc >>
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